

Board Meeting  
June 10, 2019  
Kawkawlin Township Board

**Call Meeting to Order**—Supervisor called meeting to order at 7:00 pm with the pledge to the flag.

**Roll Call of Officers**—Present: Klass, McNally, MacConnell, Davidson, Petrimoulx.

**Clerk's Minutes of May 13**—Motion by McNally/MacConnell to accept the minutes. Passed

**Treasurer Report**--Motion by Petrimoulx/Davidson to accept the report. Passed

**Fire Department Report**—All hoses and ladders passed the testing. The lid on Engine 14-2 has been fixed. On June 25 the Engine and Tanker will be at the Bowman's Club for a Boyscout outing. On July 20 there will be an open house and chicken dinner fund raiser, MSP and Flight Care will be here. August 17 FD will be in the Pickle Parade. Still working on requirements for physicals. Electrician & Plumber needed.

**Recreation Report**—No report

**Hall Report**—Sink in supply room has been fixed.

**Bills for approval**— Motion by MacConnell/McNally to pay the bills. Yes: McNally, MacConnell, Davidson, Petrimoulx, Klass. Passed

Payroll  
A/P

**Communications**—Motion by Petrimoulx/MacConnell to file communications. Passed

- A. Building Report
- B. Gary Brandt (asking for our support to re-elect him as Rep to the Mich. Twp. Par Plan).
- C. Zoning Administrator Report
- D. 2 communications from Charter Communications
- E. BCWS Report
- F. Michelle Kirchman
- G. Department of Treasury

**Public Input on Agenda Only (3 min. limit, not Q & A session)**

**Unfinished Business**

- A. Previous month's vote appointing Supervisor to BCWS

**New Business**

- A. Authorize Clerk to investigate Natural Gas prices—Motion by Davidson/MacConnell to have Clerk check into better Gas prices. Passed

- B. Bay County Water & Sewer adjust REU's—Motion by Petrimoulx/McNally to go along with the DWS recommendation to change the REU's. Yes: MacConnell, Davidson, Petrimoulx, Klass, McNally. Passed
- C. Brush/Trash dumping on Twp. Property—Motion by Davidson/Klass to investigate different options. Passed
- D. Water extensions—Motion by McNally/MacConnell to table for more information. Passed
- E. Medical Marihuana Renewal (71 S. Huron Rd.)
- F. Lights & Plumber—Motion by Davidson/McNally to have our Fire Chief call a Plumber & Electrician. Yes: Davidson, Petrimoulx, Klass, McNally, MacConnell. Passed

## **FYI**

- A. Report from our Sheriff Deputy
- B. BC Gypsy Moth Spraying completed 6-1-19
- C. Consumers Energy is going to change the streetlights to LED at no cost to us
- D. BCTOA July 17 let clerk know if you are going
- E. Summer Seminar at Shanty Creek let Clerk know if you are going by 6-18-19

## **Public In-Put (3 min. not Q & A session)**

J. Blohm complained about the cemetery and his driveway. M. Kirchman asked about the rezoning of the 22.6 acres behind C 7 L Ward property. A. Prime talked about the Master Plan and said the training in Grayling was very good.

**Adjournment**—Motion to adjourn was made at 8:08 pm by Davidson/MacConnell. Passed

**Next Meeting—July 8, 7:00 pm**